From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)
Sent: 10/7/2011 3:18:57 PM
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT

I know. We had to fix a bad scan. Itis about to go.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 3:18 PM
To: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT

| just need one.

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 03:12 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT

Just scanning now.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 3:09 PM

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT

Has it gone?

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT

OK, just tell me what needs to be fixed and we can do it down here.

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT

Not sig page

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 2:54 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: Re: IMPORTANT

| have signed letters. If not sig page we can sub.

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 02:52 PM

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT

Hold the presses... | found a typo.
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From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 2:50 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: Re: IMPORTANT

DP

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 02:48 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Weich, Ron (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT

First statement came from Congressman Gosar. Did Issa repeat it?

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 2:48 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Weich, Ron (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Subject: IMPORTANT

Kim Harris wants: DP
i DP i
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